
HUMBOLDT STATE· UNIVERSITY 

·SCHOOL or NATURAL RESOURCES 
DEPARTM ENT OF FORESTRY 

Dr. David Adams 

• 

Dept. Chairman, Forest Management 

Arcata, California 95521 

May 11, 1976 

College of Forestry, Wildlife and Range Sciences 
University of Idaho 
Moscow, Idaho · 83843 

Dear Dave, 

• (707) 826-3935 

Here is one copy of the report on the potential natural vegetation 
of the Taylor Ranch. I enjoyed working on the vegetation. 
You have a unique research station that could be used as a 
basis for wilderness management research. 

I intended to submit proposals for vegetation studies at the 
high lake basins around the Taylor Ranch. These are the only 
lakes that I have found in the western U.S. that meet the 
definition of being "untrammeled by man" as defined in the 
1964 wilderness act. However, at the present time I do not 
want to take on additional research studies until I finish 
my backlog of uncompleted projects. 

Encl. 
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Sincerely yours, 
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Dale A. Thornburgh/ 
Professor, Forestry 
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